

COLWICH PARISH YOUTH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE YOUTH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 16TH JANUARY 2019 AT THE PARISH CENTRE, ST. MARY'S ROAD, LITTLE HAYWOOD COMMENCING AT 6:30PM.

PRESENT (For all or part of the meeting): Yth Cllr Browning; Yth Cllr Billingsley; Yth Cllr Emery; Yth Cllr Morris and Yth Cllr Sherry.

IN ATTENDANCE: Michael Lennon (Parish Clerk).

APPROPRIATE ADULT PRESENT: Cllr Billingsley.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Representatives from the Donna Louise Trust and House of Bread were present. The Chairman presented each organisation with a cheque for £51.50 raised from the 2018 summer fete.

The House of Bread representative thanked the Youth Council and left the meeting.

MINUTES

1/19YC APOLOGIES were received from Yth Cllr Alineri-Willis; Yth Cllr A Lennon; Yth Cllr M Lennon; Yth Cllr Osborne; Cllr Cooper and Cllr Dunn.

Yth Cllr Morris apologised and noted that he would need to leave by 7:15pm.

RESOLVED to accept the apologies.

PROPOSED Yth Cllr Browning **SECONDED** Yth Cllr Sherry.

- 2/19YC There were no DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST.
- 3/19YC There were no REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS UNDER THE 2011 LOCALISM ACT.

4/19YC THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 19TH JANUARY 2019.

Consideration of the minutes to be deferred to the 13th February 2019 meeting as there were insufficient Youth Councillors in attendance who had also been present at the meeting of 19 December 2018.

5/19YC ARTS FESTIVAL AND MUSIC FESTIVAL

The Chairman provided a briefing to the Youth Council of the discussion held on 19th December when it was RESOLVED that one group of Youth Councillors should lead on the Arts Festival with the other Youth Councillors leading on the Music Festival.

SIGNED AS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD.....

DATE.....

The Youth Council proceeded to discuss the likely costs required to host the different events, including the summer fete linked to the Flower & Vegetable show, during which time the Donna Louise representative thanked the Youth Council for the cheque, wished them luck in their endeavours and left the meeting.

Music Festival

Hire of Great Haywood Memorial Hall	£162.50
10 hours @ £16.25/hour on Saturday 27th July 2019.	
Hire of Kitchen	£22.00
Hire of 5 Amps	£75.00
Hire of Microphone	£15.00 each
Leaflets/Banner	£225.00
Licence for Festival	£ <u>00.00</u>
Total	£ <u>499.50</u>

Ticket pricing to be decided nearer the time as this will impact on the cost of the festival licence.

Arts Festival

Hire of Colwich & Little Haywood Village Hall	£203.50
9am – 5pm on Sunday 7 th April 2019.	
Prizes	£100.00
Leaflets	£ <u>100.00</u>
Total	£ <u>403.50</u>

Themes to be by type of medium for each age group:

KS2	• • • •	Colour Pencil or Painting on any theme.
KS3/4		Pencil drawing; Photography; Textiles or other crafts
6 th Form		Pencil drawing; Photography; Textiles or other crafts.

Suggested entry charge (with all monies raised going to charity):Adult£2Under 18s£1

Flower and Vegetable show £100.00

Total budget (for the three events)£1,003.00

Budget request to the Full Council - £1,250.00 to include a small contingency, including performance licence.

6/19YC THE TENDERS RECEIVED FOR NEW TEENAGER PLAY EQUIPMENT AT THE JPF.

RESOLVED to defer consideration until the 13th February 2019 meeting for the outstanding tenders to be received and for more members to be present.

7/19YC DATE OF NEXT MEETING to be 13th February 2019.

Meeting closed at 7:48pm.

SIGNED AS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD.....